CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF RAMSAY
BY-LAW NO. 1796

BEING a By-law to designate the premises
known municipally as the Southwest Half of
Lot 24 and Part of the Southwest Half of Lot
25, Concession B, Township of Ramsay, as
being of architectural and historical value
and interest.

WHEREAS The Ontario Heritage Foundation Act, R.S5.0. 1980, Chapter
337, authorizes the Council of a Municipality tc enact By-laws to
designate real preperty, including all buildings and structures
therecn to be of architectural value or interest; and

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Ramsay
has caused to be served on the owners of the dwelling situated on
the Southwest Half of Lot 24 and Part of the Southwest Half of
Lot 25, Concession 8, Township of Ramsay, and upon The Ontario
Heritage Foundation notice of intention to so designate the
aforesaid real property and have caused such notice of intention
to so designate, tc be published in the same newspaper having
general circulation in the Municipality, once a week for three
consecutive weeks; and

WHEREAS no notice of objection to the proposed designation has
been served on the Clerk of the Municipality;

THEREFORE, the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Ramsay enacts as follows:

1. There is designated as being of architectural and historical
value and interest, the real property known as the Southwest
Half of Lot 24 and Part of the Scuthwest Half of Lot 25,
Concession 8, Township of Ramsay.

2. The municipal Solicitor is hereby authorized %o cause a copy
of this By-law to be registered against the property
described, in the proper Land Registry Office.

3. The Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this By-
law to be served on The Ontaric Heritage Foundation and to
cause notice of the passing of this By-law to be publighed
in the same newspaper having general circulation in the
Municipality, once a week for three consecutive weeks.

4. That Schedule "A" hereto attached shall form part of this
By-law.
READ a first and second time this 21st day of November, 1989.

READ a third time and finally passed this 21st day of November,
1989,

REEV CLERK
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CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF RAMSAY

BY-LAW NO. 1796

SCHEDULE "A"

SHORT STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR THE PROPCSED DESIGNATION

This house is one of two fine stone residences built by the
Toshacks, who were some of the first settlers in Ramsay Township.
The house is an excellent example of vernacular Classic Revival
architecture of the mid-nineteenth century in Lanark County. It
has survived with very few alterations, and has an appropriate
setting. '
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